



General Secretariat  
of the Council

Brussels, 7 November 2017

CM 4885/17

ACCRED

**COMMUNICATION**

**ACCREDITATION**

---

Contact:           protocole@consilium.europa.eu  
Tel.:                +32.2-281.77.00

---

Subject:           Accreditations  
                      –           Appointment of H.E. Mrs Jeraldine Ebil TUDONG as the Head of  
  Mission of the Republic of Palau to the European Union to replace  
  H.E. Mrs Ngedikes Olai Uludong

---

With reference to the procedure agreed by exchange of letters on 3 and 9 November 1966, you are hereby informed that the Government of the Republic of Palau intends to appoint H.E. Mrs Jeraldine Ebil TUDONG as Head of Mission of the Republic of Palau to the European Union to replace H.E. Mrs Ngedikes Olai Uludong.

- Your tacit agreement will be assumed on 6 December 2017 unless you make specific objections by that date.

Please find attached a copy of the note verbale sent to the Delegation of the European for the Pacific by the Ministry of State of the Republic of Palau and the curriculum vitae of H.E. Mrs Jeraldine Ebil TUDONG.

Jeppe TRANHOLM-MIKKELSEN

Secretary-General

- note verbale
- curriculum vitae

#### NOTE VERBALE

The Ministry of State of the Republic of Palau presents its compliments to the Delegation of the European Commission for the Pacific and has the honor to inform the latter that Mrs Jeraldine Ebil Tudong has been appointed as Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Republic of Palau to the European Union.

In this connection, the Ministry kindly seeks agreement of the European Union on Mrs Tudong's appointment at the earliest time possible. The Ministry encloses herewith a copy of Mrs Tudong's Profile for ready reference.

The Ministry of State of the Republic of Palau avails itself of this opportunity to renew to the Delegation of the European Commission for the Pacific the assurances of its highest consideration.

## CURRICULUM VITAE

Mrs Jeraldine Ebil Tudong

### Personal

Date of Birth: 21 June 1974

Place of Birth: Koror State, Republic of Palau

### Education

2000 Master of Arts' Degree in Foreign Affairs & Trade, Monash University, Melbourne, Australia

1996 Bachelor of Arts' Degree in Politics & History, University of Wollongong, New South Wales, Australia

### Work Experiences

2015 - Present Chief, Division of Foreign Affairs, Bureau of Foreign Affairs & Trade, Ministry of State, Government of Republic of Palau

2013 Dec Palau 's Focal Point for 45th PIF & Secretariat of Palau 's Organizing Committee at Ngarachamayong Cultural Center

2009 - 2015 Director, Bureau of Asia & Pacific Affairs, Ministry of State, Government of Republic of Palau.

2014 - 2015 Adviser, Republic of Palau Mission to the United Nations in New York City, USA

Secondment Programme between Palau as Forum Chair for the 45th Pacific Islands Forum & New Zealand Government to advocate Forum Priorities at the UN

1998 - 2009 Foreign Service Officer III, Bureau of Foreign Affairs, Ministry of State, Government of Republic of Palau

2003 - 2005 Overseas Mission Posting as Minister/Counsellor or of the Embassy of the Republic of Palau to the Republic of the Philippines, Ministry of State, Government of Republic of Palau

1997 - 1998 Staff Assistant to H.E. Kuniwo Nakamura, President of Republic of Palau, Government of Republic of Palau

1990 (3 months) Staff Assistant working experience at the Bureau of Domestic Affairs, Ministry of State, Government of Republic of Palau under the Job Training Program Agency (JTPA) sponsored by US Federal Grant

1989 (3 months) Laboratory Assistance and grounds maintenance working experience at the Department of Conservation & Entomology Laboratory, Ministry of Resources & Development, Palau Government under the Job Training Program Agency (JTPA) sponsored by US

## Federal Grant